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January 28, 2025

The Honorable Lori Klein Quinn
Mayor, City of Tomball

401 Market Street

Tomball, Texas 77375-4697

RE: Request for City Speed Zone Ordinance
FM 2920
Harris County
Control Section: 2941-02

Dear Mayor Quinn:

Our office has completed a Speed Zone Study along FM 2920 within the city limits of
the City of Tomball.

Attached you will find a Speed Zone Strip Map numbered 5821 A and a prepared Speed
Zone Ordinance suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities containing the
recommended speed zone along FM 2920.

If you concur with the recommended speed zone, please furnish this office with a copy
of your executed ordinance.

Should you have any questions, please contact Gaurang Pandit at (713) 802-5856.
Sincerely,
Signed by:
EGACCEB?CMGME& y
Ugonna U. Ughanze, P.E.
Director of Transportation Operations
Houston District
Attachments
CC: Tracy Garcia, City Secretary, City of Tomball

Gaurang S. Pandit, P.E., Transportation Engineer Supervisor, HOU, TxDOT
Phillip B. Garlin P.E., North Harris Area Engineer, Houston District, TXDOT
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